

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A3 AND A24 GLA SIDE ROADS (VARIOUS SIDE ROADS, LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH AND WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) ORDER 2025

1. Transport for London in consultation with the London Boroughs of Lambeth and Wandsworth hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable cycle lane remarking works to take place on the A3 Clapham High Street, Clapham Road and A24 Balham High Road.

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:

(1) entering exiting or proceeding on St Luke’s Avenue between its junction with Clapham High Street and a point 13 metres north-west of the extended south-eastern building line of No. 95 Clapham High Street;

(2) entering exiting or proceeding on Tremadoc Road between its junction with Clapham High Street and a point 5 metres north-west of the extended north-western building line of No. 51 Clapham High Street;

(3) entering exiting proceeding or stopping on Edgeley Road between its junction with Clapham High Street and a point 3.5 m north-west of the extended south-eastern building line of No. 50 Clapham High Street;

(4) entering exiting or proceeding on Gauden Road between its junction with Clapham High Street and a point 3 metres north-west of a point opposite the extended south-eastern building line of No. 16 Clapham High Street;

(5) entering exiting or proceeding on Lendal Terrace between its junction with Clapham High Street and a point 9.5 metres north-west of the extended common boundary of Nos. 1 and 2 Lendal Terrace;

(6) entering or exiting Bedford Road at junctions with Clapham High Street/Clapham Road;

(7) entering exiting or proceeding on Fentiman Road between its junction with Clapham Road and the extended south-eastern building line of Nos. 60 to 62 Clapham Road;

(8) entering exiting or proceeding on Marius Road between its junction with Balham High Road and the extended western building line of No. 4 Marius Road;

(9) stopping at the north-western kerb-line of Balham High Road between its junctions with Upper Tooting Park and Marius Road;

(10) stopping on the at the northern kerb-line of Clapham High Street between the extended common boundary of Nos. 130 to 136 Clapham High Street to its junction with Prescott Place;

(11) stopping in the Parking and Disabled Persons Vehicles Bay outside of Nos. 21 Clapham High Street;

(12) stopping on Marius Road between its junction with Balham High Road and the extended western building line of Nos. 260 to 264 Balham High Road.

Works will be phased such that some restrictions will apply only at certain times.

The Order will be effective at certain times between 13th October 2025 and 1st March 2026, every night 8:00 PM until 05:00 AM or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force an alternative route will be indicated by traffic signs for St Luke’s Avenue via Clapham High Street, Termadoc Road and Kenwyn Road or in reverse to normal route of travel. For Tremadoc Road southbound traffic via Clapham High Street, Cato Road and Kendoda Road to normal route of travel. For Tremadoc Road northbound traffic via Kenwyn Road and St Luke’s Avenue to normal route of travel. For Pedal cyclists only wanting Edgeley Road going southbound via Voltaire Road and Clapham Manor Street to normal route of travel. For Pedal cyclists only wanting Edgeley Road going northbound via Clapham High Street and Voltaire Road to normal route of travel For Gauden Road via Clapham Road, Union Road and Chelsham Road or in reverse to normal route of travel. Or for northbound via Clapham High Street, Clapham Manor Street and Larkhall Rise to normal route of travel. For Lendal Terrace via Bedford Road to normal route of travel. For Bedford Road via Clapham High Street, Long Road (westbound), Clapham Common North Side, Clapham Common, The Avenue, Long Road (eastbound) and Clapham Park Road to normal route of travel. Or via Clapham Road, South Lambeth Road, Parry Street, Wandsworth Road, Kennington Lane, Durham Street, Harleyford Street, Camberwell New Road, Brixton Road, Effra Road, Brixton Hill and Acre Lane to normal route of travel. For Landor Road via Clapham High Street, Clapham Park Road and Bedford Road or in reverse to normal route of travel. For Pedal Cyclists only wanting Fentiman Road via either Richborne Terrace or Claylands Road and Palfrey Place or in reverse to normal route of travel. For Marius Road via Balham High Road and Upper Tooting Park or in reverse to normal route of travel. Or via Balham High Road, Balham Park Road, Boundaries Road and Rowfant Road or in reverse to normal route of travel.


Dated this 10th day of October 2025

Matt Standell

Planning and Performance Manager

Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A3 GLA ROAD (LONG ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2025

1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Thames Water repair works to take place on the A3 Long Road.

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from entering, exiting or proceeding on the A3 Long Road between its junctions with The Pavement/Clapham Common South Side and Rookery Road.

The Order will be effective at certain times between 8:00 AM on 25th October 2025 and 6:00 PM on 3rd November 2025 or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

5. At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be indicated by traffic signs for eastbound traffic via Clapham Common North Side and The Pavement to normal route of travel. For westbound traffic via Clapham Common South Side and Rookery Road to normal route of traffic.


Dated this 10th day of October 2025

Andrew Ulph

Co-ordination Manager

Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, ABBEVILLE ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to carry out repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering a length of approximately 25 metres of Abbeville Road that lies between Nos. 88 and 94 Abbeville Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via Caldervale Road, Elms Crescent and Franconia Road and vice versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 13 October 2025 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 3 weeks to complete.

Dated 10 October 2025

Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – RAILTON ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable a street event to take place, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which would be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering that length of Railton Road which lies between Rymer Street and its south-eastern extremity.

2. The Order would come into force on 31 October 2025 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 day.

Dated 10 October 2025

Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, WANDSWORTH ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to facilitate statutory utility works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth, with the agreement of Transport for London (TfL) has made the above Order the effect of which will be to temporarily suspend the north-eastern bus lane in that length of Wandsworth Road that lies between No. 550 and its junction with Silverthorne Road.

2. The Order will come into force on 13 October 2025 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner.

Dated 10 October 2025

Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, HARPENDEN ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to carry out surveys for zonal metering, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering that length of Harpenden Road from its junction with Norwood Road for a distance of 8.00 metres.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be via Ulverstone Road, Ullswater Road and Norwood Road and vice-versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 13 October 2025 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 1 day to complete.

Dated 10 October 2025

Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 13 OF APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Proposed development at: 9 Selway House, 272 South Lambeth Road, London, SW8 1UL

Take notice that application is being made by: Mr. Kausik Jethwa

For the intention to seek planning permission to: APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE FROM RESIDENTIAL TO SHORT TERM LET RESIDENTIAL

Local Planning Authority to whom the application is being submitted: LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

Local Planning Authority address: PLANNING LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH PO BOX 80771 LONDON, SW2 9QQ

Any owner of the land or tenant who wishes to make representations about this prospective application, should write to the council within 21 days of the date of this notice.

Signatory: Mr. Kausik Jethwa

Signature K. Jethwa

Date: 24.9.2025

Statement of owners' rights: The grant of planning permission does not affect owners' rights to retain or dispose of their property, unless there is some provision to the contrary in an agreement or lease.

Statement of agricultural tenants' rights: The grant of planning permission for nonagricultural development may affect agricultural tenants' security of tenure.

'Owner' means a person having a freehold interest or a leasehold interest the unexpired term of which is not less than seven years.

'Tenant' means a tenant of an agricultural holding any part of which is comprised in the land.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Saqib Shahzad has applied to Wandsworth Council to vary the premises licence at: Pizza Da Vinci, 103D Lavender Hill SW11 5QL

As follows: The proposed variations seek to amend the hours for late night refreshment and closing time on Thursday, Friday and Saturday night to extend to 04:00am the following morning.

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk

By 30/10/2025

The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm. Information on all new and variation applications received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council's website www.wandsworth.gov.uk

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of Application for a Variation of Premises Licence

Notice is hereby given that New Cross Inn Ltd has applied to the London Borough of Lewisham to vary the premises licence for: New Cross Inn, 323 New Cross Road, London, SE14 6AS

Licence Number: PL 1085

The application is to vary the licence by: Removing the condition that prevents the admission or re-admission of customers after 01:30am.

All other licensed hours and conditions are to remain the same.

Anyone wishing to make a representation must do so in writing to: Licensing Services, London Borough of Lewisham, 2nd Floor, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU

Or via email to: licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

Representations must be made by: 1/11/25

A copy of the application may be viewed at the council offices or online at: <https://lewisham.gov.uk/myservices/business/licences-and-street-trading/alcohol-and-entertainment-licence>

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with a licensing application. The penalty on summary conviction is an unlimited fine.

Dated: 3/10/25

To place a public notice in this paper and online, please email hello@cm-media.co.uk or call 020 7232 1639. Deadline is 3pm Wednesday

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A302 GLA ROAD (BRESSENDEN PLACE, CITY OF WESTMINSTER) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) ORDER 2025

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.
- 2. The purpose of the Order is to enable telecoms installation works to take place at A3217 Bressenden Place.
- 3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Bressenden Place between its junctions with Buckingham Palace Road and Victoria Street. Local access to be maintained between Buckingham Palace Road and Warwick Row.

The Order will be effective between 15th October 2025 and 31st October 2025 every night from 8:00 PM until 5.00 AM or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.
- 4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:
 - (1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
 - (2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.
- 5. At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be indicated by traffic signs via Buckingham Palace Road, Buckingham Gate, Victoria Street to normal route of travel.

Dated this 10th day of October 2025
Andrew Sherry
Co-Ordination Manager Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON



Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A201 GLA ROAD (BLACKFRIARS ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) (NO.2) ORDER 2025

- 1. Transport for London in consultation with the London Borough of Southwark hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.
- 2. The purpose of the Order is to enable crane operational works to take place at A201 Blackfriars Road in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any:
 - (1) vehicle except pedal cycles from entering, exiting or proceeding on Blackfriars Road between its junction with Scoresby Street to a point 5 meters south of the extended common boundary of Nos.78 and 79 to 80 Blackfriars Road, local access to be maintained between its junctions with Southwark Street and Scoresby Street and between St George's Circus and the northern vehicular access to Vaughan House, Nelson Square;
 - (2) vehicle from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Union Street from its junction with Blackfriars Road to the eastern vehicular access point to Roland Hill House, Union Street;
 - (3) vehicle except pedal cycles from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on The Cut between its junctions with Blackfriars Road and Joan Street.

The Order will also allow:

- (1) two way working on Union Street between its junctions with Gambia Street and the eastern vehicular access to Roland Hill House.

The Order will be effective between the dates of 18th October 2025 and 2nd November 2025 and 6th December 2025 and 7th December 2025 and 3rd January 2026 and 18th January 2026 every Saturday at 6.00 AM until Sunday at 8.00 PM or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.

- 4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:
 - (1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
 - (2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.
- 5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be indicated by traffic signs for southbound traffic on Blackfriars Road via Stamford Street, Waterloo Road and St George's Circus to normal route of travel. for northbound traffic via Borough Road, Southwark Bridge Road and Southwark Street to normal route of travel.

Dated this 10th day of October 2025
Andrew Ulph
Co-Ordination Manager, Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON



To place a notice in this paper
and online, please email
hello@cm-media.co.uk

Notice of Application to apply for a Premises
Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003

Please take notice that SUWANTHONX LIMITED have made application to the London Borough of Merton to apply for a Premises Licence in respect of Chilli and Lime, 132 Kingston Road, Wimbledon, SW19 1LY

The application is for as follows:
Sale by retail of Alcohol – Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

A register of all applications made with the London Borough of Merton is maintained by: LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY, SM4 5DX

A record of this application may be inspected by appointment at Merton Civic Centre. Please email licensing@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3969. It is open to any interested party to make representations about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the licensing objectives. Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Section at the office or email address above and be received by the Merton's Licensing Section within a period of 28 days starting the day after the date shown below.

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. A person guilty of such offence is liable on summary conviction to a fine.

Date application given to the Council:
06/10/2025

Section 34 Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Act 2003: Full Variation of
a Premises Licence

Notice is hereby given that HARRISON & ANGELILLI LTD has applied to the City of Westminster on 02/10/2025 to vary the premises licence for Harrison's Coffee at Basement and Ground Floor, 3 Spring Street, London W2 3RA

The proposed variation is to: Extend the Sale of Alcohol Hours On and Off License on Fridays and Saturdays from 11:00 Am Until 00:00; Add Late Night Refreshment Fridays and Saturdays from 23:00 Until 00:00. To Updated the Plan of the Premises, and to include the outside seating area as a licensable area. Also to remove the Condition 20 and 21 on the Annex 2 of the Existing License Conditions

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing of his/her representation by 30/10/2025 stating the grounds for making said representation to: Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 5QP
The public register where applications are available to be viewed by members of the public can be accessed online by visiting at www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing and following the link to the public register.
The Licensing Authority must receive representations by the date given above. The Licensing Authority will have regard to any such representation in considering the application. It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application for premises licence and the maximum fine on being convicted of such an offence is £5000.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into account in determining an application.

Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at the end of each application listing.

1 Cleaver Square London SE11 4DW Replacement of single glazed timber sash windows with a like for like double glazed timber sash window to the second floor and the demolition of the curved partition in the master bedroom. (Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/03038/LB but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/03037/FUL). 25/03038/LB

78 Bromfelde Road London Lambeth SW4 6PR Demolition of existing rear extensions and shed, and erection of a single-storey ground floor side/rear infill extension, together with the installation of three front and two rear roof lights. 25/03010/FUL

58 Burnbury Road London Lambeth SW12 0EL Replacement of single glazed sash windows with double glazed sash windows. 25/00680/FUL

35 Stockwell Road London SW9 9QB Replacement of windows with double glazed timber sash windows to Flat B. 25/03025/FUL

4 St Michael's Road London SW9 0SL Erection of lower ground floor rear extension and installation of traditional painted timber French doors to ground floor rear elevation to access rear terrace. 25/03014/FUL

46 Barcombe Avenue London SW2 3AZ Replacement of 2 ground floor rear windows with doors; Replacement of existing ground floor side door with window; Installation of 2 rooflights to rear roof slope. 25/02774/FUL

33 Criffel Avenue London SW2 4AY Erection of single storey ground floor rear extension (to Flat 2). 25/02781/FUL

44 Clapham Common North Side London SW4 0AA Internal works to Flat 3, including the conversion of utility cupboard into a WC with sliding door; the enlargement of opening between hallway/kitchen; the removal of hallway cabinetry and creation of a new cupboard; the installation of sliding door to the bathroom with new sanitaryware; and the removal of radiators, along with the introduction of bespoke joinery and integrated bedroom storage. 25/02835/LB

53 Emmanuel Road London SW12 0HN Replacement of single glazed timber sash windows and external doors with double glazed timber sash windows and external doors to match originals. 25/02883/FUL

Dated this Friday 10/10/2025

Rob Bristow

Rob Bristow
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate

STAY
INFORMED
ABOUT LICENSING
PLANS FOR YOUR
COMMUNITY.

Find out who is
applying for an
ALCOHOL LICENCE
near you.

publicnoticeportal.uk



Public
Notice
Portal

LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR
A PREMISES LICENCE

Name of applicant
Signal Coalition Brewing Limited
Postal address of premises: 5-8 Stirling Way, Croydon, CR0 4XN

Application Details:
For the grant of a new premises licence for units 5, 6, 7 and 8 for the following licensable activities:
Supply of alcohol (On/Off sales):
Sun-Wed 07:00-22:00
Thrs-Sat 07:00-23:00
Recorded music:
Sun-Wed 07:00-22:00
Thrs-Sat 07:00-23:00

Full details of the application can be inspected on the licensing register, online at www.sutton.gov.uk or in person at the address given below. Deadline for representations 27/10/2025

Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application. The maximum penalty on conviction of such an offence is an unlimited fine.

Licensing Act 2003 Application for
variation of premises licence

Chan on Kim has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary a premises licence in respect of the following premises: Kpubstar Arch 23 Atlantic Road, London, SW9 8BX The nature of the variation is as follows: Supply of alcohol for on and off premises consumption Regulated entertainment (live music) Regulated entertainment (recorded music) Late night refreshments Mon-Thu (11:00-03:00), Fri-Sun (11:00-05:00) The record of this application may be inspected during normal office hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority's website at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing A responsible authority or any other person may make representation to the licensing authority in respect of this application. Representations must be made in writing, either by post to the above address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than 22nd October 2025. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with a licensing application, and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

TERENCE MARSHLAND
HACKETT Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 anyone having a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the deceased, late of Flat 33, Jerningham Court, Ommaney Road, London, SE14 5NU, who died on 13/10/2023, must send written particulars to the address below by 11/12/2025, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims and interests notified.

Tina Chan
c/o Beverley Morris & Co.,
35 Montpelier Vale, Blackheath Village,
London, SE3 0TJ.
Ref:TC/HAC002-0002

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT EOC Streatham Common Ltd has applied to London Borough of Lambeth on 03 October 2025 for the grant of a premises licence to use the premises at Estate Office Coffee, 4 Greyhound Lane, London, SW16 5SD for the sale by retail of alcohol, Monday to Sunday 09:00-22:00; as more particularly set out in the application.

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing to: Licensing Team, Lambeth Council, Third Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, Brixton, London, SW2 1EG or by email: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk to be received by no later than 31 October 2025 stating the grounds for making said representation.

The register and a record of the application can be inspected on the Council's website www.lambeth.gov.uk or by appointment at the Council's offices during office hours.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application for a premises licence and the maximum fine on being convicted of such an offence is unlimited.

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, London WC2H 9EP www.tandtp.com

HEATHER WILLIAMSON
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 anyone having a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the deceased, late of 23 Parkgate, London, SE3 9XF, who died on 01/03/2025, must send written particulars to the address below by 11/12/2025, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims and interests notified.

Tina Chan
c/o Beverley Morris & Co.,
35 Montpelier Vale, Blackheath Village, London, SE3 0TJ.
Ref:TC/WL268-0002

NOTICE OF TRUST EXISTENCE

Let it be known and Remembered:

A Private Common Law Trust styled HOLY TREE DIVINE TRUST, established under divine and natural law on 04, June 2014, exists and operates in perpetuity.

Said trust is non-statutory, irrevocable and outside public registration. This notice serves as lawful and peaceful publication of standing, and is not a submission to any foreign jurisdiction.

Dated this 9th day of September, 2025

By: Coral-Anne of the House Peace

All Rights Reserved — Without Prejudice

PUBLIC NOTICE OF COURT OF RECORD

Let it be known and remembered:

A Court of Record has been lawfully established by the living woman known publicly as Pretiosa-Anima, one of the Free-women of the Realm, proceeding under common law, natural law, and divine authority.

This Court stands in perpetual session until all matters brought forth are lawfully resolved.

This Court is not subject to statutes, codes, or corporate jurisdiction. All instruments issued stand as truth in law unless rebutted by verified evidence from a living man or woman under full liability.

Dated this 9th day of September 2025.

By: Pretiosa-Anima

One of the free woman of Nottinghamshire

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS,
CRANWORTH GARDENS

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to carry out utility repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which would be to temporarily:

- a. ban vehicles from entering, or proceeding in that length of Cranworth Gardens that lies between its junction with Hillyard Street and a point opposite the northern property boundary of Nos. 70 to 75 Cranworth Gardens;
- b. suspend the pedestrian and cycle zone in Hackford Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via Hillyard Street, Hackford Road, and Southley Road and visa versa.

3. The Order would come into force on 27 October 2025 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 2 days to complete.

Dated 10 October 2025
Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A
TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS –
BIG SHIFT CAR FREE DAYS WILCOX ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable local residents/communities to hold special events (Big Shift Car Free Days), the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intend to make an Order the effect of which would be to ban vehicles from entering, waiting, loading or parking in Wilcox Road, between the common boundary of Nos. 18 and 20 Wilcox Road and the junction of Hartington Road on Saturday 25 October 2025, between 8am and 10pm.

2. Alternative routes would be available for affected vehicles via (A3036) Wandsworth Road, Thorncroft Street and Hartington Road and vice versa.

3. During the period of road closure specified in paragraph 1 above, any parking places situated within the length of road will be suspended.

4. The bans would only apply at such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs on the dates and times specified above.

Dated 10 October 2025
Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

View all weekly and archive public notices and join the Public Notice Portal:
www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public-notices/

STAY INFORMED

Join over **150,000 USERS** to find out who's applying for what and where in your community.

REGISTER FOR FREE

The Public Notice Portal is a free to use, online service that will tell you who is applying for what and where. Plus, if you register, we'll tell you about any plans for your community, helping you to stay informed.

Visit: publicnoticeportal.uk



Public Notice Portal

Keeping you *informed*.

Supported by **Google News Initiative** and the **News Media Association**